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AO 442 (Rev. 11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
District of Columbia
United States of America
\2 ) Case: 1:21-mj-00419
: ) Assigned to: Judge Harvey, G. Michael
ol Bl i ) Assign Date: 5/7/2021
; Description: COMPLAINT W/ARREST WARRANT
)
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To:  Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Joseph Elliott Zlab .
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

O Superseding Information [{ Complaint

O Indictment O Superseding Indictment O Information
(JViolation Notice (3 Order of the Court

O Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition

This offense is briefly described as follows:
18 U.S.C. §§ 1752(a)(1) and (2) - Knowingly Entering or Remaining in any Restricted Building or Grounds

Without Lawful Authority;
40 U.S.C. §§ 5104(e)(2)(C), (D) and (G) - Violent Entry and Disorderly Conduct on Capitol Grounds.

Digitally signed by G.

L
7 ﬂ ) Michael Harvey
{3 ol = . Date: 2021.05.07
ezl 13:40:59 -04'00

Date: 05/07/2021 ——
. Issuing officer’s signature

G. Michael Harvey, U.S. Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title

City and state: Washington, D.C.

‘ Return
S/71202 , and the person was arrested on datg) 9 /13 { 202\

This warrant was received on (date)
at cityand state) Eryevett Wk

Date: " $113)202-4 W
rresting officer’s signature

Spectal A,aadf FBL Cweidditar Corgenld™

Printed name and title

Scanned with CamScanner
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AO 442 (Rev. 11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
District of Columbia
United States of America
v. ) Case: 1:21-mj-00419
Joseph Elliott Zlab ) Assigned to: Judge Harvey. G. Michael

) Assign Date: 5/7/2021

; Description: COMPLAINT W/ARREST WARRANT
)

Defendant
ARREST WARRANT
To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Joseph Elliott Zlab R
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

O Indictment O Superseding Indictment J Information (3 Superseding Information X Complaint
0 Probation Violation Petition 3 Supervised Release Violation Petition (O Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

18 U.S.C. §§ 1752(a)(1) and (2) - Knowingly Entering or Remaining in any Restricted Building or Grounds
Without Lawful Authority;
40 U.S.C. §§ 5104(e)(2)(C), (D) and (G) - Violent Entry and Disorderly Conduct on Capitol Grounds.

Digitally signed by G.
M Michael Harvey
(4. Date: 2021.05.07

13:40:59 -04'00'

Date: 05/07/2021
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: Washington, D.C. G. Michael Harvey, U.S. Magistrate Judge
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title
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AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
District of Columbia

United States of America )

v. ) Case: 1:21-mj-00419
Joseph Elliott Zlab % Assigned to: Judge Harvey, G. Michael
DOB: XXXXXX ) Assign Date: 5/7/2021
) Description: COMPLAINT W/ARREST WARRANT
)

Defendant(s)

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of January 6, 2021 in the county of in the
in the District of Columbia  , the defendant(s) violated:

Code Section Offense Description

18 U.S.C. §§ 1752(a)(1) and (2) - Knowingly Entering or Remaining in any Restricted Building or
Grounds Without Lawful Authority,

40 U.S.C. §§ 5104(e)(2)(C), (D) and (G) - Violent Entry and Disorderly Conduct on Capitol
Grounds.

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

See attached statement of facts.

X Continued on the attached sheet.

{:Cq/mplain nt’s lgnature
J\bse{h DeWan, Special Agent

Printed name and title

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1

by telephone. Digitally signed

4 JMM by G. Michael

Date: 05/07/2021 Harvey

Judge’s signature

City and state: Washington, D.C. G. Michael Harvey, U.S. Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title
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ssigred to; arvey, G. Michael
Assign Date: 5/7/2021
Description: COMPLAINT W/ARREST WARRANT

STATEMENT OF FACTS

Your affiant, Joseph DeWan, is a Special Agent assigned to the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (“FBI”). I am currently assigned to the Seattle Field Office where I am assigned to
investigate domestic terrorism matters. During my service with the FBI, I have investigated and
participated in the investigations of criminal activity, including but not limited to, crimes against
persons and property as well as conspiracies against civil rights. During these investigations, I
have participated in the execution of search warrants and the seizure of evidence indicating the
presence of criminal violations. As an FBI Agent, I have also conducted or participated in physical
surveillance, debriefings of informants, and reviews of records and recordings. Currently, I am
tasked with investigating criminal activity in and around the Capitol grounds on January 6, 2021.
As a Special Agent, I am authorized by law or by a Government agency to engage in or supervise
the prevention, detention, investigation, or prosecution of a violation of Federal criminal laws.

The U.S. Capitol is secured 24 hours a day by U.S. Capitol Police. Restrictions around the
U.S. Capitol include permanent and temporary security barriers and posts manned by U.S. Capitol
Police. Only authorized people with appropriate identification were allowed access inside the U.S.
Capitol. On January 6, 2021, the exterior plaza of the U.S. Capitol was also closed to members of
the public.

On January 6, 2021, a joint session of the U.S. Congress convened at the U.S. Capitol,
which is located at First Street, SE, in Washington, D.C. During the joint session, elected members
of the U.S. House of Representatives and the U.S. Senate were meeting in separate chambers of
the U.S. Capitol to certify the vote count of the Electoral College of the 2020 Presidential Election,
which had taken place on November 3, 2020. The joint session began at approximately 1:00 p.m.
Shortly thereafter, by approximately 1:30 p.m., the House and Senate adjourned to separate
chambers to resolve a particular objection. Vice President Mike Pence was present and presiding,
first in the joint session, and then in the Senate chamber.

As the proceedings continued in both the House and the Senate, and with Vice President
Mike Pence present and presiding over the Senate, a large crowd gathered outside the U.S. Capitol.
As noted above, temporary and permanent barricades were in place around the exterior of the U.S.
Capitol building, and U.S. Capitol Police were present and attempting to keep the crowd away
from the Capitol building and the proceedings underway inside.

At such time, the certification proceedings were still underway and the exterior doors and
windows of the U.S. Capitol were locked or otherwise secured. Members of the U.S. Capitol
Police attempted to maintain order and keep the crowd from entering the Capitol; however, shortly
around 2:00 p.m., individuals in the crowd forced entry into the U.S. Capitol, including by breaking
windows and by assaulting members of the U.S. Capitol Police, as others in the crowd encouraged
and assisted those acts.

Shortly thereafter, at approximately 2:20 p.m. members of the U.S. House of
Representatives and U.S. Senate, including the President of the Senate, Vice President Mike Pence,
were instructed to—and did—evacuate the chambers. Accordingly, the joint session of the U.S.
Congress was effectively suspended until shortly after 8:00 p.m. Vice President Pence remained
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in the U.S. Capitol from the time he was evacuated from the Senate Chamber until the sessions
resumed.

During national news coverage of the aforementioned events, video footage depicted
evidence of violations of local and federal law, including scores of individuals inside the U.S.
Capitol building without authority to be there. These individuals included a white male, wearing
ared baseball cap and a red jacket, holding a yellow “Don’t Tread On Me” flag. The images below
depict the individual, whom law enforcement has probable cause to believe is Joseph Elliott Zlab
(“ZLAB”), known to reside in Washington state.
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On January 16, 2021, FBI received an anonymous tip that ZLAB was in the Capitol
building on January 6, 2021. The tipster stated that s/he knew ZLAB and provided the name of
ZLLAB’s place of business. During a subsequent conversation with the tipster, the tipster informed
FBI that his/her parent had informed him/her of ZLLAB’s presence in the U.S. Capitol on January
6, 2021. When shown the photograph in Figure 1, the tipster confirmed the image depicted
ZLAB.!

After the tip, your affiant conducted an online search and confirmed the name of ZLLAB’s
business in Everett, Washington. ZLLAB’s business website included a picture of him:

After reviewing public records and obtaining a phone number for ZLLAB, on January 20,
2021, your affiant called ZLAB. ZLAB identified himself and confirmed he attended President
Trump's speech on January 6, 2021 and participated in the march to the U.S. Capitol. ZLAB stated
he circled the Capitol building two to three times taking pictures. When asked if he went in the
Capitol building, ZLLAB stated that he thought he needed an attorney because he did not want to
say anything incriminating. ZLLAB further told FBI that he flew down to Washington, D.C. on or
about January 5, 2021 and returned to Washington on or about January 7, 2021. ZLAB provided
to FBI a cell phone number ending in 7305 (7305 Number”) to be used for future contact.

After this conversation, your affiant confirmed with Alaska Airlines that ZLAB traveled
from Seattle to Washington, D.C. on January 5th and returned from Washington, D.C. to Seattle
on January 7th.

According to Verizon records, the subscriber to the 7305 Number is ZLAB.

" When making the tip, the tipster told FBI that ZLAB looked like Photograph 86-AFO on the
FBI’s “Most Wanted” website as to the Capitol Riots but “not exactly like him.” Photograph 86 depicts
a white male with dark eyes and close-cropped graying hair. See https://www.fbi.gov/wanted/capitol-
violence-images/photograph-86-afo-1-19-2021.png/view
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Your affiant also obtained other footage of ZLLAB inside of the U.S. Capitol on January 6,
2021. The footage depicted ZLLAB entering the building from the Memorial Door on the first floor
of the East side of the Capitol building. The footage also recorded ZLAB in the Rotunda, walking
down corridors next to the House of Representatives, entering the House Appropriations Room,
other locations inside the Capitol building, and exiting via the East exit.

On April 8, 2021, the Honorable G. Michael Harvey, U.S. Magistrate Judge for the
District of Columbia, issued a search warrant for ZLAB’s Google, Inc. account. According to
the subscriber information, the account email address is joe.zlab@gmail.com, the name on the
account is “Joe Zlab,” and the recovery phone number is the 7305 Number.

Your affiant noted that the photographs inside of ZLAB’s Google account are organized
by date. Under a folder titled “January 6, 2021,” your affiant found the following photographs of
the inside of the U.S. Capitol:
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In addition, your affiant discovered a photograph inside of the Google account, dated
January 6, 2021, which depicts the door to the House Appropriations Room. Based on video
footage, your affiant believes that after ZILAB took this picture, he entered the door.
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Your affiant and other agents conducted surveillance of ZLLAB on multiple occasions.
On April 21, 2021, the FBI took the below picture of ZLAB. Based on the photograph, your
affiant confirmed that ZLAB is the person in the above photographs from inside of the U.S.
Capitol.

Based on the foregoing, your affiant submits that there is probable cause to believe that
ZLAB violated 18 U.S.C. §§ 1752(a)(1) and (2), which makes it a crime to (1) knowingly enter or
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remain in any restricted building or grounds without lawful authority to do; and (2) knowingly,
and with intent to impede or disrupt the orderly conduct of Government business or official
functions, engage in disorderly or disruptive conduct in, or within such proximity to, any restricted
building or grounds when, or so that, such conduct, in fact, impedes or disrupts the orderly conduct
of Government business or official functions. For purposes of Section 1752 of Title 18, a
“restricted building” includes a posted, cordoned off, or otherwise restricted area of a building or
grounds where the President or other person protected by the Secret Service, including the Vice
President, is or will be temporarily visiting; or any building or grounds so restricted in conjunction
with an event designated as a special event of national significance.

Your affiant submits there is also probable cause to believe that ZLAB violated 40 U.S.C.
§§ 5104(e)(2)(C), (D) and (G) which makes it a crime to willfully and knowingly (C) with the
intent to disrupt the orderly conduct of official business, enter or remain in a room in any of the
Capitol Buildings set aside or designated for the use of— (i) either House of Congress or a
Member, committee, officer, or employee of Congress, or either House of Congress; or (ii) the
Library of Congress; (D) utter loud, threatening, or abusive language, or engage in disorderly or
disruptive conduct, at any place in the Grounds or in any of the Capitol Buildings with the intent
to impede, disrupt, or disturb the orderly conduct of a session of Congress or either House of
Congress, or the orderly conduct in that building of a hearing before, or any deliberations of, a
committee of Congress or either House of Congress; and (G) parade, demonstrate, or picket in any

of the Capitol Buildings. p
M?H/\C

' Toseph Dewén

‘Féderal Bureau of Investigation

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1 by
telephone, this 7th day of May 2021. Digitally signed by
. Michael Harv
b N/MM gate:c2(?2e1 0507
13:44:00 -04'00'
G. MICHAEL HARVEY
U.S. MAGISTRATE JUDGE
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UNITED STATE DISTRICT COURT
For the WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

at Seattle
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 3
- )
Plaintiff, ) Case No.: MJ21-283
)
vs. )  WAIVER OF RULE 5(c)(3)(D) HEARING

) and ORDER OF TRANSFER
JOSEPH ELLIOTT ZLAB, )
Defendant ;
)

WAIVER OF RULE 5(c)(3)(D) HEARING

I, Joseph Elliott Zlab, have appeared before a United States Magistrate Judge in the
Western District of Washington, who has advised me of the provisions of Rule20 and of my right|
to further hearing pursuant to Rule 5(c)(3)(D) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure. I wish

to waive my right to such further hearing, therefore:

a) Iacknowledge that I am the person named in an indictment, information, or
Warrant pending in the U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia;

b) I waive my right to production of the warrant or of any other original paper
Related to these charges or certified copies thereof;

c) IfIam entitled to a preliminary examination. I elect to have it conducted in
the district where the prosecution is pending: and

d) I consent to the issuance of an order directing me to appear and answer in said
district where the charges are pending
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™\

Dated this_ (.9 ~ dayof May ,2021

V//‘\_—/( O‘(ch‘ul)eLL\z.r W

7 7/

Defense Counsel Defendant

ORDER OF TRANSFER

Based upon the foregoing Waiver, it is hereby ORDERED that the further proceedings in
this case shall be conducted in the U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia. The Clerk of
this Court shall forthwith transmit to the Clerk in said district the records of proceedings
conducted in this district. Unless the defendant is released on bond, the U. S. Marshal is directed
to transport defendant as promptly as possible to that district.

If released on bond, the defendant is directed to appear in that district for further proceedings at

the time and place specified on the bond, or as otherwise directed by court order.

Dated this _ 18th day of ___May , 2021

United States Magistrate Judge
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3¢  United States District Court %4

Western District of Washington *OL

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, APPEARANCE BOND

\A

JOSEPH ELLIOTT ZLAB CASE No: MJ21-283

I understand that I may be released from custody, pending further proceedings in this case, on the conditions marked below:

Court Appearances. [ must appear in court at the United States Courthouse, 700 Stewart Street, Seattle, Washington;
Courtroom: AS DIRECTED, on Tuesday, May 18, 2021 at 3:00 PM and at all other hearings in this case, including turning myself
in to begin serving a sentence, should that occasion arise. I UNDERSTAND THAT A WILLFUL FAILURE TO APPEAR IN
COURT AT A TIME SET FOR HEARING IS A SEPARATE CRIMINAL OFFENSE, PUNISHABLE BY UP TO 10 YEARS
IMPRISONMENT AND A FINE OF $250,000.

No Law Violations. [ must not commit a federal, state, or local crime during the period of release. I understand that if I commit
a felony while on release, my sentence can be increased by a maximum of ten years. If [ commit a misdemeanor while on release,
my sentence can be increased by a maximum of one year. These sentences would be consecutive to all other applicable
sentences.

DNA Testing. I must cooperate in the collection of a DNA sample if the collection is authorized by 42 U.S.C. § 14135a.

No Controlled Substances. [ must not use, consume or possess any controlled substances, including medication, unless
prescribed by a physician and approved in advance by the Pretrial Services Officer.

Address. [ must furnish my attorney, and/or Pretrial Services if supervised, with my current address and telephone number (if
any) where I will reside upon release and where I will receive any notices of hearing dates. I must report any changes in that
address or telephone number to my attorney, and/or Pretrial Services if supervised, within one business day.

Restrictions on Travel. I must not travel outside the Continental United States or as directed below under 'Other Conditions'.
Victim and Witness Protection. I must not harass, threaten, intimidate, tamper with, improperly influence, or injure the person
or property of witnesses, jurors, informants, victims of crime, judicial officers, or other persons related to official proceedings
before the Court, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1503, 1512, and 1513.

Pretrial Supervision. I am subject to Pretrial Services supervision by the Pretrial Services Office of the Court and must abide by
such of the general and special conditions of release as that office shall impose. I must report to the Office of Pretrial Services,
(206) 370-8550, United States Courthouse, 700 Stewart Street, Seattle, Washington within 24 hours of my release unless released
during a weekend or on a holiday in which case I must report at 9:00 a.m. the following court day.

OTHER SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

Travel is restricted to the Western District of Washington, or as directed by Pretrial Services.

Maintain residence as directed. Do not change residence without prior approval of Pretrial Services or as directed by Pretrial
Services.

You are prohibited from possessing or having access to firearms and dangerous weapons. All firearms and dangerous weapons
must be removed from your residence(s), vehicle(s), and place of employment. This condition operates in conjunction with any
restrictions imposed under Title 18, USC 922, and the Washington State Revised Code, Chapter 9.41.

The defendant shall abide by all federal, state, and local directives regarding the COVID-19 pandemic.

Do not travel to the District of Columbia, unless it is for legal reasons, or as directed by Pretrial Services.

The defendant has had a full opportunity to review this Appearance Bond and confer with his attorney. During the initial
appearance and detention hearing, conducted by video/telephone during the COVID-19 Health Emergency, defendant orally
agreed to be bound by the terms of the bond. A copy of this executed document shall be provided to the defendant at the hearing’s
conclusion via US Marshal.
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Appearance Bond

Page 2 of 2
JOSEPH ELLIOTT ZLAB MJ21-283

AGREEMENT BY DEFENDANT: | understand and agree to comply with every condition marked above, and I understand that if I fail
to comply with any conditions of my release, the Court will immediately issue a warrant for my arrest, and I will be subject to a revocation
of release, an order of detention, and prosecution for contempt of court. [ understand this appearance bond remains in effect during any
proceeding on appeal or review.

X s/ Joseph Elliott Zlab — agreed

verbally on the record May 13,2021 Seattle, WA
Signature Date Signed City, State of Residence
ORDER OF RELEASE

It is therefore ORDERED:

(1) Defendant shall comply with all conditions of this appearance Bond;

(2) Defendant shall be released from custody and shall remain at liberty so long as he or she complies with the provisions of this Appearance Bond, or
until further order of the Court.

May 13, 2021 m L WL

Date Signed Paula L. McCandlis
UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE

cc: Defendant, Defense Counsel, U.S. Attorney, U.S. Marshal, Pretrial Services
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3¢  United States District Court %4
) )

Western District of Washington

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, AMENDED

A

JOSEPH ELLIOTT ZLAB APPEARANCE BOND

CASE No: MJ21-283

I understand that I may be released from custody, pending further proceedings in this case, on the conditions marked below:

Court Appearances. | must appear in court at the United States Courthouse, 700 Stewart Street, Seattle, Washington; Courtroom:
AS DIRECTED, on Tuesday, May 18, 2021 at 3:00 PM and at all other hearings in this case, including turning myself in to begin
serving a sentence, should that occasion arise. [ UNDERSTAND THAT A WILLFUL FAILURE TO APPEAR IN COURT AT A TIME
SET FOR HEARING IS A SEPARATE CRIMINAL OFFENSE, PUNISHABLE BY UP TO 10 YEARS IMPRISONMENT AND A FINE
OF $250,000.

No Law Violations. I must not commit a federal, state, or local crime during the period of release. I understand that if I commit a
felony while on release, my sentence can be increased by a maximum of ten years. If I commit a misdemeanor while on release,
my sentence can be increased by a maximum of one year. These sentences would be consecutive to all other applicable sentences.
DNA Testing. [ must cooperate in the collection of a DNA sample if the collection is authorized by 42 U.S.C. § 14135a.

No Controlled Substances. [ must not use, consume or possess any controlled substances, including medication, unless prescribed
by a physician and approved in advance by the Pretrial Services Officer.

Address. I must furnish my attorney, and/or Pretrial Services if supervised, with my current address and telephone number (if any)
where [ will reside upon release and where I will receive any notices of hearing dates. I must report any changes in that address or
telephone number to my attorney, and/or Pretrial Services if supervised, within one business day.

Restrictions on Travel. I must not travel outside the Continental United States or as directed below under 'Other Conditions'.
Victim and Witness Protection. 1 must not harass, threaten, intimidate, tamper with, improperly influence, or injure the person or
property of witnesses, jurors, informants, victims of crime, judicial officers, or other persons related to official proceedings before
the Court, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1503, 1512, and 1513.

Pretrial Supervision. I am subject to Pretrial Services supervision by the Pretrial Services Office of the Court and must abide by
such of the general and special conditions of release as that office shall impose. I must report to the Office of Pretrial Services,
(206) 370-8550, United States Courthouse, 700 Stewart Street, Seattle, Washington within 24 hours of my release unless released
during a weekend or on a holiday in which case I must report at 9:00 a.m. the following court day.

OTHER SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

Travel is restricted to the Western District of Washington, or as directed by Pretrial Services.

Maintain residence as directed. Do not change residence without prior approval of Pretrial Services or as directed by Pretrial
Services.

You are prohibited from possessing or having access to firearms and dangerous weapons. All firearms and dangerous weapons
must be removed from your residence(s), vehicle(s), and place of employment. This condition operates in conjunction with any
restrictions imposed under Title 18, USC 922, and the Washington State Revised Code, Chapter 9.41.

The defendant shall abide by all federal, state, and local directives regarding the COVID-19 pandemic.

Do not travel to the District of Columbia, unless it is for legal reasons, or as directed by Pretrial Services.

ADDED ON 5/18/21 - Surrender all current and expired passports and travel documents to the court. Do not apply for/obtain a
new passport or travel document from any country without permission of the court. If the surrendered passport is a foreign
passport, it shall be forwarded to Immigration and Customs Enforcement if defendant is convicted of an offense, unless otherwise
ordered by the Court.

The defendant has had a full opportunity to review this Appearance Bond and confer with his attorney. During the initial
appearance and detention hearing, conducted by video/telephone during the COVID-19 Health Emergency, defendant orally
agreed to be bound by the terms of the bond. A copy of this executed document shall be provided to the defendant at the hearing’s
conclusion via US Marshal.
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Appearance Bond

Page 2 of 2
JOSEPH ELLIOTT ZLAB MJ21-283

AGREEMENT BY DEFENDANT: | understand and agree to comply with every condition marked above, and I understand that if I fail
to comply with any conditions of my release, the Court will immediately issue a warrant for my arrest, and I will be subject to a revocation
of release, an order of detention, and prosecution for contempt of court. [ understand this appearance bond remains in effect during any
proceeding on appeal or review.

Xs/Cooper Offenbecher obo Joseph Zlab May 18, 2021 Seattle, WA
Signature Date Signed City, State of Residence
ORDER OF RELEASE
It is therefore ORDERED:

(1) Defendant shall comply with all conditions of this appearance Bond;
(2) Defendant shall be released from custody and shall remain at liberty so long as he or she complies with the provisions of this Appearance Bond, or
until further order of the Court.

May 18, 2021 E%Q\Ob\\/ww

Date Signed S.KATE VAUGHAN N
UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE

cc: Defendant, Defense Counsel, U.S. Attorney, U.S. Marshal, Pretrial Services
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Magistrate Judge Clerks » Passports & IDs: Zlab, Joseph Elliott

Office Seattle

Defendant Name Zlab, Joseph Elliott
Received From Cooper Offenbecher
Date 5/26/2021

Case # 21-MJ-283

Itern type? Passport or identification
Item U.S. Passport

Quantity 1

Passport # Jngs

Expiration Date 4/4/2028

Judgment Date
Notice of Intent
Order Release
Returned to

Return Date

Picked up?

Certified Mail #

Comments/Events

First Letter Index z
Audit

Received by Mag Team? Yes
Fugitive? No

Receipt Number
Label

Barcode

30 day notice
Inventory date
Inventoried by:

Inventory Notes

Version: 2.0 _ |
Created at 5/26/2021 10;18 AM by ]

Last modified at 5/28/2021 1:00 PM b ]

htlp://sharepoint.waw.circ9.dcn/clerksofflce/magclerks/Lists/PassportsIds/DispForm.aspx?... 5/28/2021
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BOND,CLOSED,PASSPORT

U.S. District Court
United States District Court for the Western District of Washington (Seattle)
CRIMINAL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 2:21-mj-00283-PLM-1

Case title: USA v. Zlab

Date Filed: 05/13/2021

Other court case number: 1:21-mj-00419 District of Columbia Date Terminated: 05/18/2021

Assigned to: Hon. Paula L McCandlis
Defendant (1)

Joseph Elliott Zlab
TERMINATED: 05/18/2021

Pending Counts

None

Highest Offense Level (Opening)

None

Terminated Counts

None

https://wawd-ecf.sso.dcn/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?217749483275027-L_1_0-1

represented by Christopher Sanders
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Highest Offense Level (Terminated)

None

Complaints

Disposition

Knowingly Entering or Remaining in any
Restricted Building or Grounds Without
Lawful Authority - 18:1752(a)(1) and (2)
Violent Entry and Disorderly Conduct on
Capitol Grounds - 40:5104(e)(2)(C), (D)

and (G)

Plaintiff
USA

represented by Natalie Renee Walton-Anderson
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY'S OFFICE
700 STEWART STREET
STE 5220
SEATTLE, WA 98101
206-553-2388
Email: natalie.walton-anderson@usdoj.gov
LEAD ATTORNEY
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Designation: Assistant US Attorney

Sok Tea Jiang
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Docket Text

05/13/2021

[—

CHARGING DOCUMENT RECEIVED FROM the District of Columbia as to Joseph
Elliott Zlab. (SNP) (Entered: 05/13/2021)

05/13/2021

Arrest of Joseph Elliott Zlab on 5/13/2021. (SNP) (Entered: 05/13/2021)

05/13/2021

ORDER TEMPORARILYAPPOINTING FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER appointing
Christopher Sanders for Joseph Elliott Zlab. On the basis of the defendant's sworn
financial statement, the court does NOT find that he/she is financially unable to retain
counsel. It is hereby ORDERED that the Federal Public Defender for the Western District
of Washington be and hereby is temporarily appointed to represent the defendant pursuant
to Title 18 United States Code 3006A. Approved by Hon. Paula L McCandlis. (No.pdf
image attached) (SNP) (Entered: 05/13/2021)

05/13/2021

Minute Entry for proceedings held before Hon. Paula L McCandlis- CRD: S. Prather;
AUSA: Sok Jiang for Natalie Walton-Anderson; Def Cnsl: Chris Sanders; PTS: Erin
O'Donnell; Court Reporter: Zoom Recording; Time of Hearing: 2:00PM; Courtroom: /2B,
INITIAL APPEARANCE AND DETENTION HEARING IN RULE 5(c)(3)
PROCEEDINGS as to Joseph Elliott Zlab held on 5/13/2021. Defendant present in
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custody via Zoom conference from Courtroom 12A, pursuant to General Order 06-21.
Parties address the need for video hearing. Defendant consents to appear by video.
Defendant advised of rights. Financial Affidavit reviewed. Court finds defendant does
NOT qualify for court appointed counsel. Counsel is temporarily appointed for the purpose
of this hearing and defendant is directed to obtain retained counsel. Defendant advised of
charges and penalties in the District of Columbia. Court withholds signing Order of
Transfer and sets Status Hearing. Parties discuss release conditions. For reasons stated on
the record, defendant placed on bond with special conditions.

Bond Review and Status Hearing set for 5/18/2021 at 03:00 PM before Hon. S. Kate
Vaughan. (SNP) (Entered: 05/13/2021)

05/13/2021 5 | The Court Orders as follows: Pursuant to the Due Process Protection Act, counsel for the
government is reminded of his/her obligations pursuant to Brady v. Maryland and its
progeny to disclose exculpatory material and information, as required by applicable statute
and case law. The failure to do so in a timely manner may result in dismissal of the
indictment or information, dismissal of individual charges, exclusion of government
evidence or witnesses, or any other remedy that is just under the circumstances. By Hon.

Paula L McCandlis. (No.pdf image attached) (SNP) (Entered: 05/13/2021)

05/13/2021 6 | Appearance Bond Entered as to Joseph Elliott Zlab (1) PR with PTS supervision and
special conditions. (cc: PTS/USPO/USMO) (SNP) (Entered: 05/13/2021)

05/14/2021 8 | NOTICE OF ATTORNEY APPEARANCE: Cooper Offenbecher appearing for Joseph
Elliott Zlab (Offenbecher, Cooper) (Entered: 05/14/2021)

05/17/2021 9 | NOTICE OF ATTORNEY APPEARANCE Sok Tea Jiang appearing for USA. (Jiang,

Sok) (Entered: 05/17/2021)

05/18/2021 11 | Minute Entry for proceedings held before Hon. S. Kate Vaughan via Zoom video
conference - CRD: K. Peter; AUSA: Sok Jiang; Def Cnsl: Cooper Offenbecher; PTS: Erin
O'Donnell; Court Reporter: Zoom Recording; Time of Hearing: 3:00pm; RULE 5
STATUS/BOND REVIEW HEARING as to Joseph Elliott Zlab held on 5/18/2021.
Defendant present on bond, waives in-person appearance and consents to appear by video
conference. Court reviews record. Defense waives an ID hearing. Court accepts and signs
Order of Transfer. Parties address bond conditions and agree to add passport condition.
Defendant placed on amended bond. (KMP) (Entered: 05/18/2021)

05/18/2021 12 | WAIVER OF IN-PERSON APPEARANCE by defendant Joseph Elliott Zlab (KMP)
(Entered: 05/18/2021)

05/18/2021 13 | Amended Appearance Bond Entered as to Joseph Elliott Zlab (1) Continued Released on
PTS Supervision w/added passport condition. (cc: PTS/USPO/USMO) (KMP) (Entered:
05/18/2021)

05/18/2021 14 | WAIVER OF RULE 5 HEARINGS AND ORDER OF TRANSFER to District of
Columbia as to Joseph Elliott Zlab by Hon. S. Kate Vaughan. (cc: PTS, USMO) (KMP)
(Entered: 05/18/2021)

05/21/2021 15 | LETTER to the District of Columbia regarding Rule 5 Transfer as to defendant Joseph
Elliott Zlab. (SNP) (Entered: 05/21/2021)

05/28/2021 16 | Receipt for Surrender of Passport as to Joseph Elliott Zlab. Passport issued by USA. (TF)
(Entered: 05/28/2021)
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